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LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street * Lexington, KY 40507 « (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police

DATE: August 8, 2012

RE: Insight Business — Commercial Services Agreement

Please find attached Commercial Services Agreement between Insight Business and Lexington-Fayette
Urban County Government.

This agreement covers broadband cable Internet service at 2269 Frankfort Court. We are currently
utilizing an 8MB service at this location and are requesting the bandwidth upgrade to supplement an
existing bonded T1 line dedicated to mobile data communications. The Commercial Service
Agreement covers the terms of service as defined by the provider, as well as price and other
standard details regarding equipment and support. Cost incurred for this service will be $295/per
month.

Upon approval and signing, please forward a copy of the agreement to my office.

K At

Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police
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cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety

An Equal Opporiunily Employer



